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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 12:26 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The 2nd Denver 2011 Update is ONLINE! * *

  

 The Second Denver 2011 Update! 

    

The second update from the Denver Show is online and ready to go! This 

update gets things rolling with over 20 specimens, including a beautiful 

Morganite with Elbaite combo, a rare Schneeberg Silver, Pink Fluorite 

from France, and crystalline Gold from Romania! Lots of great new stuff!  

I welcome your comments or questions and of course, all offers! 

 

Denver 2011 Show Room #2  

   

 

Thanks again for making The Mineral Gallery your choice for fine minerals! 

   

   Kevin 
  

 

 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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